
AGENDA 
GRAND MARAIS PLANNING COMMISSION  

June 4, 2025, 5:15 P.M. 
Grand Marais City Hall  

15 Broadway (Council Chambers) 
 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
B. CONSENT AGENDA 

1.​ ROLL CALL 
2.​ ADOPT AGENDA 
3.​ APPROVE MINUTES 

 
C. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

Hearing Process 

1.​ Acknowledgment of received written comments 

2.​ Public Hearing​
The public is invited to speak at this time.   No person may speak more than five (5) minutes or more than 
once.  Commission members may ask questions of the speaker. 

3.​ Commission Discussion 

 
1.​ Garry Variance Request 

 
 

D. Vesta Final Plat 
 
E. OTHER BUSINESS 

 
ADJOURN 



Planning Commission Minutes​
May 7th, 2025 

The meeting was called to order by Commissioner Michael Garry at 5:15 p.m. 

Members Present: ​ Anton Moody, Stacey Johnson, Ben Peters, and Michael Garry​
Absent: ​ ​ Brandon Batchler​
Staff Present: ​ ​ Patrick Knight and Mike Roth​
Others Present: ​ Jan Sivertson, Richard Olson, Bruce Sloop, Betsy Bowen, Chuck Heller,​
​ ​ ​ Dave Walter, Ryan Martinson, Momachi Martinson, Amanda Hand, Gene Ireland, ​
​ ​ ​ Julie Carlson, Janet Simonen 

Motion by Johnson, seconded by Peters to approve the agenda and previous meeting minutes. 
Approved unanimously. 

The commission held a public hearing May 7, 2025. Five letters were read and twelve people provided 
comments.  Topics included questions about affordability and pricing, support for the project, concern over 
traffic impacts and infrastructure strain. 

The commission discussed handling 3rd street improvements, focusing on its substandard condition, 
funding responsibilities, and neighborhood impacts. They acknowledged the developers revised approach 
to utility easements and emphasized the importance of defined access for adjacent parcels. 

The proposed one-way avenues and utility infrastructure were to be formalized in a development 
agreement, with initial construction and maintenance handled by the developer. Commissioners 
requested additional detail on easements, including standards, costs, and future access rights for 
non-HOA properties. 

Although city utility extensions are possible, the developer chose a private system for affordability to avoid 
placing financial pressure on neighbors. The commission considered future inspection standards and how 
these systems might serve adjacent properties. 

While unsure whether the revised proposal addressed all previous concerns, commissioners saw utility 
easements as a promising improvement. They also noted the developers offer to fund $50k of the cost for 
3rd st reconstruction. 

To move forward, the commission requested updated stormwater and easement documentation in 
preparation for a follow-up meeting. 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:59 p.m. 

Recording available here:​
May 7, 2025  (Public Hearing) Regular Meeting of the Grand Marais Planning Commission 

 

https://www.youtube.com/live/ZwA_JFx9JX0?feature=shared


Planning Commission Minutes​
May 21st, 2025 

The meeting was called to order by Commissioner Michael Garry at 5:15 p.m. 

Members Present: ​ Anton Moody, Stacey Johnson, Ben Peters, and Michael Garry​
Absent: ​ ​ Brandon Batchler​
Staff Present: ​ ​ Patrick Knight and Mike Roth​
Others Present: ​ Dave Walter, Garry Gamble 

The commission reconvened in a special meeting  to continue evaluating the Bjorkberg 2.0 project, 
focusing on the proposed HOA-managed utility system, phased construction, and stormwater 
management. 

They reviewed a utility plan drafted by the developers attorney, which still awaited review by the city's 
legal counsel. The proposal outlined developer-funded utilities, with future users reimbursing costs to both 
the developer and HOA. Commissioners emphasized the need for greater clarity on operational 
responsibilities, maintenance funding, and city approval for future connections. 

Concerns were raised about the long-term complexity of the utility structure, how it might transition to city 
ownership, and whether it could serve as a model for other developments. The discussion also addressed 
the infrastructure's capacity and potential complications from phased implementation. 

Stormwater issues persisted, particularly around temporary plans and inconsistencies between phase 
diagrams and pond locations. The developer noted these plans were still conceptual pending permit 
approval. 

Third Street improvements were again reviewed, including proposed curb and gutter installation. The 
developer offered to be responsible for constructing 3rd Street between 6th and 7th Avenues to a 20’ 
width with curb on the South side.  The commission agreed to require a final review of the development 
agreement and engineering plans before the project moves to city council. 

The Planning Commission approved recommending Jon Petters request for a conditional use permit for a 
planned unit development contingent on an additional final review of the finished development agreement 
by the planning commission passed by a 4-0 vote. 

The meeting was adjourned at 5:57 p.m. 

Recording available here:​
May 21, 2025  Special Meeting of the Grand Marais Planning Commission 

 

 

https://www.youtube.com/live/yGNmYU6VFsA?feature=shared


City of Grand Marais 
 
MEMO 
 
TO:​ ​ Grand Marais Planning Commissioners 
FROM:​ Patrick Knight, Communications Director 
DATE:​ January 31, 2025 
SUBJECT:​ Garry Variance Request 
 
 
Request: Michael Garry is requesting a variance from Section 152.31 of the zoning 
ordinance, which prohibits detached accessory buildings from being located in a 
required front yard. The applicant proposes to construct a 6' x 6' greenhouse on his 
property, situated in the front yard area. He is also requesting a variance from the 
required 25-foot front yard setback. The Planning Commission is asked to consider 
this request for a location variance to allow the proposed greenhouse to be built as 
shown in the attached site plan. 
 
Location of Property: 521 W 2nd st PID:80-206-0040 
 
Condition of Property: This approximately 11,000 sq ft corner lot is zoned R-1 
Residential District. Neighboring properties are residential & commercial. 
 
Items To Be Considered: In the City of Grand Marais a variance can be granted 
only if all of the following apply: 
 
1. The variance is in harmony with the purpose and intent of the ordinance. 
2. The variance is consistent with the comprehensive plan. 
3. The proposal seeks to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by 
the zoning ordinance. 
4. The plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not 
created by the landowner. 
5. The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality. 
 
Relevant Zoning Purpose Statement: 

 
152.04 R-1 Residential District 

​​ Purpose. The R-1 Residential District is intended to provide a healthy, safe 
and attractive residential environment, protect property values and the 
environment and offer a variety of housing types that meet people’s lifecycle 
and affordability needs, both year-round and seasonal.​  

https://grandmarais.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=152.04_R-1_Residential_District


Relevant Comprehensive Plan Section: 
 

GOALS AND POLICIES 
 
Goal 
To create a framework for public and private decision making affecting the City of 
Grand Marais that:  
 
1. ​ Protects and enhances the natural resources of Grand Marais. 
2. ​ Provide economic opportunity for residents. 
3. ​ Respect the needs and desires of residents. 
4. ​ Provide for a full mix of land uses without adverse impact. 
5. ​ Recognizes the recreational and aesthetic value of the area to residents and 

visitors. 
6. ​ Ensures consistency of actions.​ ​ ​  
 

RESIDENTIAL AREAS 

Goals 

●​ To provide a healthy, safe and attractive residential environment. 
●​ To protect property values and the natural environment through the 

harmonious relationship of land use, highways and natural features. 
●​ To provide a mix of residential options both seasonal and year round, and 

for all income levels. 

Policies 

●​ Require off street parking for all new homes and Bed and Breakfast homes. 
●​ Sensitive orientation, spacing, placement and appearance of all new 

structures will be encouraged to seek compatibility with natural topography 
and vegetation. 

●​ Low intensity residential and recreational uses are preferred. 
●​ Infill of existing residential areas should be encouraged before expansion of 

new residential areas. 

Community Vision 

 
 
1. Support and enhance local business 
2. Encourage expansion of sustainable energy uses 
3. Develop access to housing that all people can afford throughout their lives 
4. Expand education for the mind, body, and soul 
5. Invest in safe, people-friendly infrastructure that supports active living 
6. Enhance the community’s deep connection to the outdoors, and active 
engagement of the environment 



Land Use Variance Application 

General Information 

Applicant is: Owner  Buyer Agent Other (Explain): 

Name: First Michael Middle Last

Organization: Name na

Mailing Address: Address 521 W 2nd st City Grand Marais State Zip 55604

Physical Address: Address 521 W 2nd st City Grand Marais State Zip 55604 

Contact: Phone Cell 218-387-4995 Email mikeworks@icloud.com 

Legal Description: 

Current Use of Property: 

Intended Use of Property: 

Section of Ordinance from which variance is requested: 

Brief Summary of Why a variance is requested: 

NA

Garry J 

05/03/2025 

MN 

NA 

Property Address: 521 W 2nd st 

na 
Single family home 

152.31 

I would like to have a greenhouse in my front yard adjacent to my garden. 

Single   family home 



A variance may be granted where the strict enforcement of the City Zoning controls will result in practical 
difficulties, determied by each of the following five criteria. Summarize the facts as to your property in to 

each of the five factors 

If additional space is needed send email to: cityhall@grandmarais.city 
subject: (your last name) variance factors. 

1.  Facts showing the variance is in harmony with the purpose and intent of the ordinance: 

2. Facts showing the variance is consistent with the comprehensive plan: 

3.    Facts showing the proposal seeks to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by the zoning 
ordinance: 

4.    Facts showing the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property and not created 
by the land owner: 

5. Facts showing the variance if granted will not alter the essential charachter of the locality: 

Applicant Signature: 

Co-Applicant Signature: 

Owner (if other than applicant) Signature: 

Co-Owner (if other than applicant) Signature: Date: May 3, 2025mm/dd/yyyy 

Michael Garry Michael 
Garry (May 3, 2025 15:36 CDT) 

Michael Garry Michael 
Garry (May 3, 2025 15:36 CDT) 

A small green house 6.7ft X 7.8ft will contribute to a "healthy, safe, and attractive residential environment". 

It is not unreasonable to have a small greenhouse where your gardens are. 

The front yard is the only part of our yard not shaded by trees or buildings and that is where our gardens are. 

A small greenhouse will not alter the character of our neighborhood. 

Date: mm/dd/yyyyMay 3, 2025 

Date: mm/dd/yyyy May 3, 2025 

Date: mm/dd/yyyyMay 3, 2025 

                                                                                                             

A small greenhouse adjacent to a garden is plainly in harmony with the intent of the ordinance.

https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAADAOazi-49c5crOBTlMWTI70CRAGRVzXG
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAADAOazi-49c5crOBTlMWTI70CRAGRVzXG
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAADAOazi-49c5crOBTlMWTI70CRAGRVzXG
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAADAOazi-49c5crOBTlMWTI70CRAGRVzXG
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAADAOazi-49c5crOBTlMWTI70CRAGRVzXG
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAADAOazi-49c5crOBTlMWTI70CRAGRVzXG
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAADAOazi-49c5crOBTlMWTI70CRAGRVzXG
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAADAOazi-49c5crOBTlMWTI70CRAGRVzXG
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAADAOazi-49c5crOBTlMWTI70CRAGRVzXG
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAADAOazi-49c5crOBTlMWTI70CRAGRVzXG
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAADAOazi-49c5crOBTlMWTI70CRAGRVzXG
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAADAOazi-49c5crOBTlMWTI70CRAGRVzXG
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAADAOazi-49c5crOBTlMWTI70CRAGRVzXG
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAADAOazi-49c5crOBTlMWTI70CRAGRVzXG
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAADAOazi-49c5crOBTlMWTI70CRAGRVzXG
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAADAOazi-49c5crOBTlMWTI70CRAGRVzXG
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAADAOazi-49c5crOBTlMWTI70CRAGRVzXG
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAADAOazi-49c5crOBTlMWTI70CRAGRVzXG
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAADAOazi-49c5crOBTlMWTI70CRAGRVzXG
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAADAOazi-49c5crOBTlMWTI70CRAGRVzXG
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAADAOazi-49c5crOBTlMWTI70CRAGRVzXG
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAADAOazi-49c5crOBTlMWTI70CRAGRVzXG
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAADAOazi-49c5crOBTlMWTI70CRAGRVzXG
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAADAOazi-49c5crOBTlMWTI70CRAGRVzXG
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAADAOazi-49c5crOBTlMWTI70CRAGRVzXG
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAADAOazi-49c5crOBTlMWTI70CRAGRVzXG
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAADAOazi-49c5crOBTlMWTI70CRAGRVzXG
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAADAOazi-49c5crOBTlMWTI70CRAGRVzXG


2'-9"
 0.838m 

 1.818m 
5'-11 9/16"

 2.362m 
7'-9"

 
3'- 1/4"
0.921m  

YM11947 - 6.7' x 6' 
Meridian Greenhouse 



YM11947 - 6.7' x 6' 
Meridian Greenhouse 

6'-4 1/4"
 1.937m  

 1.813m 
5'-11 3/8"

2'-1 3/4"
0.654m

Door Jam 
Width



 
6'

1.829 

6'-8 11/16"
2.049m

YM11947 - 6.7' x 6' 
Meridian Greenhouse 



YM11947 - 6.7' x 6' 
Meridian Greenhouse 

5'-4 1/16"
1.627m

Inside Post

                    

Inside Post
to

Inside Post to Inside Post
2.392m

7'-10 3/16"

Outside Post
to

Outside Post
1.761m

5'-9 5/16"

Inside Post
to

Inside Post
1.753m

5'-9"6'-3"
1.905m

Outside Post
to

Outside Post



YM11947 - 6.7' x 6' 
Meridian Greenhouse 

Peak Height: 
7' 9" (2.36m)

Roof Dimensions: 
6' 8.6 (2.04m) x 6' (1.82m)

Outside Post Dimensions: 
6' 3" (1.91m) x 5' 9.3" (1.76m)

Ground to Bottom of Rafter: 
5' 11-3/8" (1.81m)

Ground to Roof (Inside): 
7' 4.5" (2.24m)

Door 
H76.5" x W26.5" (1.94m x 0.67m)

Shelf 
L64.0" x W16" x H32.5" 

L1.62m x W0.40m x H0.82m





City of Grand Marais 
 
MEMO 
 
TO:​ ​ Planning Commission 
FROM:​ Patrick Knight 
DATE:​ May 30, 2025 
SUBJECT:​ Vesta Final Plat Application 
 
 
 
Application 
Attached is the Final Plat entitled Vesta submitted by Vesta Unchained, 
LLC. This plat consists of 15.55 acres of property zoned R-1 split into 
24 lots intended for single and multi-family structures, three common 
outlots, and one additional real estate outlot.  The plat includes one 
new public street and new municipal utilities. 
 
Preliminary Plat Approved 
The City approved the preliminary plat in June of 2022.  Included in 
that approval was a variance allowing a dead end street of 1657’ in 
length.​
 
 
Commission Review 
Included in the packet is a final plat drawing. Since the preliminary 
plat was approved, the City and Vesta Unchained have entered into a 
development agreement covering the installation of infrastructure 
improvements.  Vesta Unchained has received City engineer and State 
regulatory approvals for the planned improvement. 
 
 
Below are the requirements for a final plat included in City Code.  My 
notes, where appropriate, are included after each plat requirement in 
bold italics.   
 
 
 
 



CITY CODE CHAPTER 151 SUBDIVISIONS 
FINAL PLAT 

 
151.90 Blocks 

​​ A. Block length. In general, intersecting streets, determining block lengths, shall 
be provided at such intervals as to serve cross traffic adequately and to meet 
existing streets. Where no existing plats control, the blocks in residential 
subdivisions shall normally not exceed 1,000 feet in length, except where 
topography or other conditions justify a departure from this maximum. In blocks 
longer than 800 feet, pedestrian ways and/or easements within a block may be 
required. The width and location of such pedestrian ways shall be subject to the 
approval of the Council. Blocks for business or industrial use should normally not 
exceed 600 feet in length. Complies. 

​​ B. Block width. The width of the block shall normally be sufficient to allow two 
tiers of lots of appropriate depth. Blocks intended for business or industrial use 
shall be of such width as to be considered most suitable for their respective use, 
including adequate space for off-street parking and deliveries. Not feasible on 
narrow property with single street. 

151.91 Streets And Alleys 

​​ A. Arrangement of arterials and collector streets shall conform as nearly as 
possible to the city comprehensive plan. 

​​ 1. Except for dead-end streets, streets normally shall connect with streets 
already dedicated in adjoining or adjacent subdivisions, or provide for 
future connections to adjoining unsubdivided tracts, or shall be a 
reasonable projection of streets in the nearest subdivided tracts. 

​​ 2. The arrangement of arterial and collector streets shall be considered in 
their relation to the reasonable circulation of traffic, to topographic 
conditions, to runoff of surface water, to public convenience and safety, 
and their appropriate relation to the proposed use of the area to be served. 
N/A 

​​ B. Minor streets should be so planned as to discourage their use by nonlocal 
traffic. Dead-end streets shall be permitted where topography or other conditions 
justify their use. Dead-end streets shall not be longer than 500 feet, including a 
terminal turnaround, which shall be provided at the closed end, with a 
right-of-way radius of not less than 60 feet.  Variance granted. 

​​ C. Where the plat to be submitted includes only part of the tracts owned or 
intended for development by the subdivider, a tentative plan of a proposed future 
street system for the unsubdivided portion shall be prepared and submitted by the 
subdivider. N/A 

​​ D. When a tract is subdivided into larger than normal building lots or parcels, 
such lots or parcels shall be so arranged as to permit the logical location and 
opening of future streets and appropriate resubdivision, with provision for 
adequate utility connections for such resubdivision. N/A 

https://grandmarais.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=151.90_Blocks
https://grandmarais.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=151.91_Streets_And_Alleys


​​ E. Under normal conditions, streets shall be laid out so as to intersect as nearly as 
possible at right angles except where topography or other conditions justify 
variations. The minimum angle of intersection of streets shall be 80 degrees. 
Street intersection jogs with an offset of less than 125 feet shall be avoided. 
Complies 

​​ F. Wherever the proposed subdivision contains or is adjacent to the right-of-way 
of a U.S. or state highway, provision may be made for a marginal access street 
approximately parallel with and adjacent to the boundary of such right-of-way, or 
for a street at a distance suitable for the appropriate use of land between such 
street and right-of-way. Such distance shall be determined with due consideration 
of the minimum distance required for approach connections to future grade 
separations, grade crossings or lot depths .N/A 

​​ G. Alleys shall be provided in commercial and industrial districts, except that this 
requirement may be waived where other definite and assured provision is made 
for service access, such as off-street loading, unloading and parking consistent 
with and adequate for uses proposed. Except where justified by special 
conditions, such as the continuation of an existing alley in the same block, alleys 
will not be approved in residential districts. Alleys, where provided, shall not be 
less than 14 feet wide for residential alleys and not less than 20 feet for 
commercial and industrial alleys. Dead-end alleys shall not be permitted. N/A 

​​ H. Dedication of half streets will not be approved, except where it is essential to 
the reasonable development of the subdivision and in conformity with the other 
requirements of these regulations, where it is found that it will be practical to 
require the dedication of the other half when adjoining property is subdivided, or 
where it becomes necessary to acquire the remaining half by condemnation so it 
may be improved in the public interest. N/A 

​​ I. 1. For all public ways hereafter dedicated and accepted, the minimum 
right-of-way widths for streets shall be as shown in the comprehensive plan and 
where not shown therein, the minimum right-of-way width for streets, alleys or 
pedestrian ways included in any subdivision shall not be less than the minimum 
dimensions for each classification as follows: 

​​ Arterial street: 100 feet; 
​​ Collector street: 66 feet; 
​​ Minor street: 66 feet; 
​​ Marginal access street: 50 feet; 
​​ Residential alley: 14 feet; 
​​ Industrial commercial alley: 20 feet; and 
​​ Pedestrian way: ten feet. 

​​ Where existing or anticipated traffic on arterial streets warrants greater 
width of rights-of-way, these shall be required. Complies. 

​​  
​​ J. Street grades. 

​​ 1. The grades in all streets and alleys in any subdivision shall not be 
greater than the maximum grades for each classification as follows: 

​​ a. Arterial streets: 5%; 
​​ b. Collector streets: 6%; 



​​ c. Minor streets: 10%; and 
​​ d. Alleys: 10%. 

​​ 2. In addition, there shall be a minimum grade on all streets of not less 
than 0.4%. Maximum grade 7.82% 

​​ K. All streets shall be so laid out as to avoid dangerously sharp corners or curves 
or abrupt or unnecessary changes in grade. Complies. 

​​ L. All proposed streets shall be offered for dedication as public streets. No private 
streets shall be permitted, except as set forth in other ordinances. Complies. 

 

151.92 Lots 

​​ A.The minimum lot area, width and depth shall not be less than that established in 
the zoning ordinance. All comply. 

​​ B.Corner lots for residential use shall have an additional width to permit 
appropriate building setback from both streets as defined in the zoning ordinance. 
N/A. 

​​ C.Side lines of lots shall be approximately at right angles to street lines or radial 
to curved street lines. All comply except Lots 3-4, Block 1.  This reasonable 
exception is due to drainage feature. 

​​ D. Double-frontage lots shall be avoided, except where lots back on an arterial 
street, or where topographic or other conditions render subdividing otherwise 
unreasonable. Such double-frontage lots shall have an additional depth of at least 
20 feet in order to allow space for screen planting along the back lot line. N/A 

​​ E. Every lot must have at least the minimum required frontage on a public 
dedicated street other than an alley.  All comply. 

​​  

151.93 Easements 

​​ A. Easements across lots or centered on rear or side lines shall be provided for 
utilities and drainage where necessary and shall be at least 20 feet wide. If 
necessary for the extension of main water or sewer lines or similar utilities, 
easements of greater width may be required along lot lines or across lots. 
Provided. 

​​ B. Utility easements shall connect with easements established in adjoining 
properties. These easements, when approved, shall not thereafter be changed 
without the approval of the Council by ordinance, upon the recommendation of 
the Planning Commission. 

​​ C. Where a subdivision is traversed by a watercourse, drainageway, channel or 
stream, a storm water easement, drainage right-of-way or park dedication, 
whichever the Council may deem the most adequate, conforming substantially 
with the lines of such watercourses, shall be provided, together with such further 
width or construction, or both, as will be adequate for the surface water drainage 
of the area. The width of such easements shall be determined by the Council. N/A. 

 

https://grandmarais.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=151.92_Lots
https://grandmarais.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=151.93_Easements























































	City of Grand Marais 
	MEMO 

	City of Grand Marais 
	MEMO 


